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ROLAND W. PETERSON

HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

- Phillipsburg Public Schools

Phillipgburg, Vansas

LAUREN A. ROBBINS, SUPERINTENDENT

December 1, 1945

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,
Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas,
lLawrence, Kansas.,

Dear Mr, Allen:

I am sorry to learn that you cannot be here for
our football banquet Decmeber 15. Thanks for suggesting
Mr, Henry Shenk, we shall be very glad to have him for our

speaker @

I am writing to Mr, Shenk to day, and I am sure
that we can make satisfactory arrangements with him,

Thanking you for your trouble I am

Very truly yours
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CLYDE S, KING
GRADE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

Roland W. Peterson
Prin. High School



